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ITB #2022-005 PINETREE WAY/ MEMORIAL DRIVE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 

 ADDENDUM 1 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

Bid Closing Date: September 1, 2022 at 2:00 PM, EDT 
Bid Issue Date: July 27, 2022 
Addendum Issue Date: August 18, 2022 at 5:00 PM, EDT 
Pages: 3 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

Vendor Name: 
(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
1. Reminder- Please include the Bidder’s Certification and the Unit Pricing Sheet in your submission in

addition to the Price Proposal Sheet.
2. Is all the right of way secured?

a. Yes.
3. Will DOT be doing the inspections or will the County?

a. Lumpkin County.
4. Is the vendor tapping where the water connection is labeled on the plan?

a. Contractor will provide new tap on existing 12” DIP pipe.
5. What size is the existing line for water connection?

a. 12” DIP.
6. Will there be a substitute for the Class 52? There is an extensive lead time on Class 52.

a. Ductile Iron Pipe (DIP) conforming to AWWA C 151 (ANSIA21.5) minimum of pressure Class 350
or thickness Class 50 may be substituted.

7. Is there going to be an erosion control plan? Better define the erosion control.
a. The disturbed area for this project is less than 1 acre. No erosion control plan will be provided.

Erosion control items will include outlet protection at the pipe outlet and inlet sediment traps and silt
fence located as directed by county staff. No water quality monitoring/sampling or water quality
inspections will be required.

8. Will there be a need for storm water monitoring?
a. No.
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9. Is there a cost estimate to move the power pole belonging to Georgia Power that is behind the fire 
department? 

a. One has not been provided at this time. 
10. Verify process for abandoning the existing water line? 

a. Water line may be capped and left in place. 
11. Provide benchmark elevation. 

a. See attached. 
12. Will vendor need to phase traffic for construction to continue on the school construction project? 

a. No. A construction entrance will be created for them to use. 
13. Is there any lighting in the project? 

a. No lighting. 
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